Suji Abraham

I am a Registered Nurse with more than 24 years of experience in India and abroad in nursing, with extensive understanding of the field. Possess a Post Bachelor's degree in Nursing in addition to Professional Diplomas in Midwifery and Nursing. Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge gained, to work productively towards a common goal.

Kureekkal House,

Hill palace road, Tripunithura, Kerala, India

DOB: May 10th, 1973 Phone: 00960 9172807, +91 8281148905

Email: suji_saji@yahoo.co.in

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE / EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

1. **Indira Gandhi Memorial Hospital,** Maldives — Registered Nurse

January 2016 - PRESENT

500 plus bedded multi speciality hospital providing patients care in all major disciplines. Attending patients admitted in **CCU** for different cardiac cases;

2. **Rajagiri Hospital,** Aluva, Ernakulam, Kerala — *Head Nurse* (*In-charge, MICU*)

July 2015 - July 2016
Rajagiri Hospital, is 450 bedded super speciality tertiary care hospital, with
NABL, NABH and JCI accreditations.

3. City Hospital, Ernakulam, Kerala — Nursing Superintendent

November 2014 - July 2015

4. **Bupa Care Home,** London — Senior Nursing Assistant

October 2008 - March 2012

Awarded OCR Level 3 NVQ in health and social care(adults).

5. Indira Gandhi Memorial Hospital, Maldives— Stafl Nurse (MICU)

October 2001 - September 2007

6. **S.D.M Hospital,** Jaipur—*Stafl Nurse (MICU)*

February 1997 - October 2001

360 plus bedded tertiary hospital with ISO-9002 certification, providing patient care in all major specialities. Worked in **medical surgical ward** and **MICU**.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

- Karnataka State Nursing Council: Reg. No. RR KRL 2022 22318 KAR-2022
- Maldives Medical council
 Male: Reg. No. TMP 3621

LANGUAGES KNOWN

- English Fluent (IELTS overall band score 6.0 in November 2022)
- Malayalam Native
- Hindi Native
- **Dhivehi** Conversational

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Patient care coordination
- Patient education
- Medicine/diet management
- Nursing staff/ student supervision
- Attending emergencies such as cardio/respiratory arrest
- Handling of equipment

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Karnataka Nursing Council, Bangalore — Post B.Sc in Nursing

(2020) Score: 504/ 700

Rajasthan Nursing council, Jaipur — Diploma in Midwifery (1996)

Score: 59.50%

Rajasthan Nursing council, Jaipur — Diploma in Nursing (1995)

Score: 59.50%

Mahatma Gandhi University, Kerala — Pre Degree (1991)

Score: 48.00%

Board of Public Examination, Kerala — SSLC (1988)

Score: 66.00%

SEMINARS AND TRAININGS ATTENDED

SDM Hospital Jaipur — 1997

Basic life support, advanced life support and best practices of peripheral and vascular access.

IGM Hospital, Male — 2001

In service education classes on basic cardiac life support, senior nurse orientation booklet, airport emergency, drill coach, health survey course nursing student mentor.

IGM Hospital, Male — 2005

Workshop on initiatives in reducing maternal and neonatal morbidity and mortality, the component of eclampsia - introduction to magnesium sulphate.

IGM Hospital, Male — 2005

Workshop on introduction to mentoring.

IGM Hospital, Male — 2007

Course of instruction and assessment in basic and advanced life support.